Escambia County Schools
RFP - WS Neal HS
Questions and Answers

. Inthe RFP it says to attach an ITEM 21. Since this is not an Erate project do
you still require it?
a. No, it is not a requirement for this Bid.
. Do you require single mode or multi-mode fiber?
a. Single Mode
. How many closets and racks in total?
a. Closets: 2 with Floor Rack
b. Each Classroom has a wall mounted enclosure
c. Maintenance has a Floor
. Do you want new patch cables, or will you be reusing the existing patch
cables?
a. New Patch Cables
If new cables are required, how many, and what length?
a. 1-meter cables, LCto LC
. Will work be performed during school hours or after?
a. After-hours if school is in session, or during break.



